

Policy approval | Affordability Fund NR

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Oct 2017 17:32:37 -0400
Attachments: NR Affordability Fund 20171023 DMO jb.doc (110.08 kB)

Hi guys – for your review, please see attached news release to be issued next Tuesday, Oct. 24 in Hamilton. I've made a number of changes to it, in order for it to be a bit more consistent with our news releases and hoping the ministry can help add a bit of information to the quick facts.

I'm a bit behind getting this approved, so it'd be much appreciated if you could provide your feedback today... please?

Thanks!